



## LCI School Council Meeting

1701 – 5 Ave South Lethbridge AB T1J 0W4

Phone 403-328-9606 Fax 403- 328-9979

Email [lcischoolcouncil2022@gmail.com](mailto:lcischoolcouncil2022@gmail.com)

Website : [www.lci.lethsd.ab.ca](http://www.lci.lethsd.ab.ca)

**Agenda (Tuesday, November 19, 2024)**

**Attendance:** Tiffany Hill, Kyle McKenzie, Candice Beattie, Vicki Hazelwood, Jennifer Gordon

**1. Call to Order Land Acknowledgement** - *I respectfully acknowledge that I am on Treaty 7 territory, the traditional territories of the Blackfoot Nations, including Siksika, Piikani, and Kainai, the Tsuut'ina Nation and Stoney Nakoda First Nations.*

**2. Review of Agenda** - Allison

**3. Approval of Minutes** – Candice Beattie

**5. Reports:**

**a. Administrator – Kyle McKenzie**

**I. Annual Results**

- a. Student learning and engagement
- b. Student citizenship
- c. Graduation rate
- d. PAT/Diploma exam results
- e. Education programming diversity
- f. Welcoming, caring, respectful and safe learning environments,
- g. Access to student supports and services
- h. Parental involvement
- i. Post secondary transition rate
- j. Programming Provided
- k. Rutherford Eligibility
- l. Safe and Caring Schools
- m. School Improvement

**II. Volleyball Provincials – Nov. 20 – 22, 2024, LCI, CCH, Gilbert Paterson, Chinook, College,**

**III. ELLA – Post Secondary fair and work experience: Nov. 20, 2024 – 1:30-3PM and 6:30 – 8:00PM**

**b. School Council Chair**

**i. Parent Question/Concerns:**

1. Financial Report – School Council account
  - a. Things have been reviewed and fixed
  - b. Total in account is \$915
  - c. Carry over from donations - \$862
  - d. Staff Luncheon - \$816
2. Division Town Hall – potential topics
  - a. Please contact Tiffany if you have ideas!
3. Creating a new Society
  - a. \$50 to apply and register society name
  - b. Annual reports need to be done each year
  - c. Bylaws need to be created outlining our objective clearly
  - d. Need a minimum of 5 applicants on the Society
    - i. Jennifer Gordon will help creating bylaws
4. ASCE grant – options
  - a. Tiffany will check that this grant has been received
  - b. James Castelli – self esteem and self worth
  - c. Kaylee Day Chief – sharing her personal story
5. Interim Gyn update – Tiffany has been following up with Facilities Team at School Division. They have some priorities for LCI projects with accessibility audit and replacing treads that are broken off as well as some lights. It is in the queue to get an assessment to see what can be done with the gym that would help it for the next 10 years prior to the modernization. CMR was submitted to Alberta Education.
6. Staff Christmas Luncheon – Friday, November 29, 2024
  - a. Rachelle is looking into caterers
  - b. Country Kitchen catering is going to do soups and sandwiches, and we'll pick up fruit and salads from Costco
  - c. Set up will be Friday at 10:35AM on Nov. 29, 2024

**c. District School Council – Shelley Roest**

**d. Board Trustee – Christine Light**

**e. Executive Council Member – Christine Lee**

**f. New Business**

**Future Meeting Dates: Jan 21, Feb Town Hall Feb 4, March 18, April 15, June 17**